Mario Dilano Rais

From: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Mario Dilano Rais; Boy Achmad Fadjar; Ario Wirawan
Cc: Mariana; Widjanarko Hidajat

Subject: RE: Merdeka Copper Gold - Singapore Visit 15 Aug 19

Mario please travel up with the Merdeka team on the 14™ and back on the 15" .
Thanks Tim

Tim Day
Mining Manager, Hard Rock Mining

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch
No. 6 Tuas Ave 2

Singapore 639446

Tel. +65-63947500 « Mobile: +65-96182550
emailto: tvday@tusspl.com
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

Trakindo

From: Mario Dilano Rais <mario.rais@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 12:05 PM

To: Boy Achmad Fadjar <boy.fadjar@trakindo.co.id>; Ario Wirawan <awirawan@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>; Mariana <mariana@tusspl.com>

Subject: FW: Merdeka Copper Gold - Singapore Visit 15 Aug 19

Dear Pak Boy / Pak Ario,

I'm invited from TUS to accompany Merdeka guys to Singapore to next further duty free part supply discussion. Details agenda
attached and this need approval up to MD for TCAR. Your advise please. Thanks



Merdeka Copper Gold - Singapore Visit 15 Aug 19

*  Meriin Equipment P/L {Meriin)
40 Tech Pork Crescent, Singapore 638097

*  Trakindg Utoma Singopare (TUS)
& Tuas Avenue 6, Singopoare 639446

" Agio Distribution Centre (ADC)
14 Tractor Road, Singopare 627973

" Halcon Primo Logistic {RPL) Office
& Tah Guon Rd E, #01-078, Singopore 608825

" Gaolaxy Yard
508 Jolon Burah, Singopare 615494

Thursday, 15/8

0800-0830

0830-0930

0530-0945

0545-1100

1100-1200

1200-1300

1300-1315

1315-1415

1415-1515

1515-1530

1550-1615%

Best Regards,

Pick Up customer from hotel to Merlin Office
Richard Schiloss, Tongson Tobing, Figi Fadsli — Merdeks Copper Gold

Merlin Led Discussion
Richard Schiloss, Tongson Tobing, Figi Fadsli — Merdeks Copper Gold
Stewart - Merlin

Tim Day - Trakingn
Merlin Cffice to TUS Office

TUS Parts Supply Discussion — Bee Hooi fDaniel Chang (TUS)

Richard Schloss, Tongam Toking, Figi Fadzli — Merdeka Copper Gold
Koko, Tim Day, Tan Bee Hooi, Mariana, Mario Rais, Daniel Chane = Trkindn

Power Plant Discussion — Nasir (TUS)
Richard Schloss, Topgam Tobing, Figi Fadzli — Merdeks Copper Gold
Kok, Tim Day, Mariana, Wario Rais, Daniel Chang, Nasir, Jeffery Ong — Trakingn,

Warking Lunch @ TUS Office

TUS to ADC

ADCTour
Richard Schiloss, Tongson Tobing, Figi Fadsli — Merdeks Copper Gold
Tim Diay. Tan Bee Hooi, Marizna, Mario Rais — Trakindn

HPL Logistic Presentation, Parts Equipment — Sam Lim/Albert Fan (HPL)
Richard Schloss, Tongsm Tobing, Figi Fadsli — Merdeka Copper Gold

Koko, Tim Day, Tan Bee Hoci, Mariana, Maric Rais, Daniel Chang - Trkndn

lahn igGugan, Albert Fan, Zam Lim - HPL

HPL to Galaxy Yard

Galaxy Yard Tour
Richard Schloss, Topgam Tobing, Figi Fadzli — Merdeks Copper Gold
Kok, Mario Rais, Nazir, keffery Ong - Trakinga.

Mario Dilano Rais
Hard Rock Mining

PT. Trakindo Utama
Mobile. +62 811 4315 185



mario.rais@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



